NRC FORM 591X PAR	Т 1		U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION			
(5-2002) 10 CFR 2.201	OAFETY MODE	CTION DEDODT	AND COMPLE	IANCE INCRECTION		
	SAFETY INSPE			IANCE INSPECTION	<u> </u>	
LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: Taylor Technology, Inc.			Region I			
107 College Road East			475 Allendale Road			
Princeton, New Jersey 08540			King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415			
REPORT	2003-001				~	
DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S)			5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION			
030-34438		29-30390-01		April / 2003	April /3 2003	
LICENSEE:)		
Regulatory Commission	(NRC) rules and regulati	tions and the conditions of y	our license. The ins	to radiation safety and to compliance of selective exector. The inspection findings are	caminations of	
1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.						
2. Previous violation(s) closed.						
3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied.						
Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):						
	•					
During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.						
(Violations and Corrective Actions)						
1 110161) no annual audit performed goldan asim						
(Violations and Corrective Actions) 20. 110/60) no annual and of performed g madiation protection programsince license issued June 1997						
protection programmes.						
Corrective action Whill perform and it by May 15, 2003						
·						
•						
		STATEMENT OF COR	RECTIVE ACTION	ONS		
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.						
TITLE		ED NAME		SIGNATURE	DATE	
LICENSEE	Robert J		CRAI.	Al Cesquie	4/15/03	
NRC INSPECTOR		. ∠vv h i to 1. Johansen	Jones .		4/15/12	
NRC FORM 591X PART 1 (De la	P:\NR	C 591-Part 1/Rev 2.wpd	